Addendum 01
Request for Proposals; 2019-20 Vended Meal Contract; Temecula Valley Charter School Consortium
with bids due by May 15, 2019 at 2:00 PM Pacific.
THE FOLLOWING CHANGE IS TO BE MADE TO THE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS:
Answers to Vendors’ Questions
Q: Who is the current food service vendor?
A: There is no current vendor. This will be each site’s first year of meal service.
Q: How much do they currently pay for lunch?
A: N/A - This will be each site’s first year of meal service.
Q: Please provide the kitchen specifications for all sites.
A: See Addendum 03 for Kitchen Specifications for all sites.
Q: Do all sites need equipment?
A: Yes -The sites do not have equipment and would like the vendor to provide. See Addendum 03 for
Kitchen Specifications for all sites.
Q: Will TVCS have equipment? Will the sink stay?
A: No, all the current equipment belongs to the district and will be removed by the end of this school
year. TVSC will keep the sink.
Q: Please identify what equipment is needed from the vendor (Refrigerator, Retherm, Milk Cooler) site
as outlined on Attachment N.
A: The sites will need the vendor to provide all equipment needed to serve their meals.
Q: Are you requesting meals be delivered hot and ready to eat?
A: No, vendors will have the option to proposing day before delivery.
Q: Will sites serve breakfast?
A: Breakfast and lunch is as follows:
Temecula Valley Charter School: 5 days of lunch
Temecula Prep: 5 days of lunch
Sycamore Academy: 5 days of breakfast & 5 days of lunch
Sycamore Academy Chino Valley: 5 days of breakfast & 5 days of lunch
Temecula International K-5: 5 days of breakfast & 5 days of lunch

Temecula International 6-8: 5 days of breakfast & 5 days of lunch
Q: How many days a week will sites serve Chocolate Milk?
A: Chocolate Milk is as follows:
Temecula Valley Charter School: 1x a week
Temecula Prep: 1x a week
Sycamore Academy: 5x a week
Temecula International: 5x a week
Q: Please confirm the FRL% by site as outlined on Attachment N.
A: FRL participation is unknown as it’s the consortium’s first time offering a food service program.
Q: Who is assisting with meal service at each site?
A: Each site will provide serving staff.
Q: Are the schools looking for individual entrée vs family style?
A: Unitized entrées at all sites.
Q: Are sites willing to serve unitized vegetables or family style vegetables?
A: Since multiple site are still pending health inspections, sites would like unitized vegetables.
Q: What type of food do the students like as of now?
A: They do not have meal service as of now. Next year will be the first year.
Q: Would the school like to tour any school sites that currently serve our meals.
A: We will send out a question in our survey to request an address. If TVSC decides to tour sites, they
will tour one from each vendor.
Q: What is the address of Sycamore Academy - Chino Valley?
A: The address is 15650 Pipeline Ave Chino Hills, CA 91709 but the school will not have access until midJuly, they do not know what the kitchen looks like, but they can confirm it’s an existing school site.
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